# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

### PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Our cafeteria would like to remind all students that you need to wear a mask as you go through the cafeteria line and have an ID in order to get a meal. If you left your ID at home, you may get a temporary ID at the office for that day only. You will need to pay \$5.00 to get a replacement ID if you have lost yours.

Effective immediately there will be no more on campus COVID-19 testing. Any questions, please contact our Athletic Director Jonathan Conrad 808.662.4000. Mahalo~

#### Aloha Senior Prom Attendees,

If you ordered a tux rental from Maui Tuxedos Online, please be sure to stop by Ms. Abad's classroom (P8) to pick up ASAP. You may pick up your tux from her room at lunch or after school. Keep in mind that you must return all parts of the rental by the Monday after prom (04/25/22). Mahalo, Ms. Abad

Summer School Credit Recovery Information: If you didn't earn a passing grade for a required class toward graduation, you may be eligible to attend summer credit. The schedule is from June 1st to June 30th 8:00am to 12 noon. There is no school on June 10th. Daily attendance is mandatory, transportation is not provided, and there is no cost to the student. Students should see their counselor before May 18th, 2022. Mahalo!

Do you want to be an ASB or class stuco officer for the next school? If so, please apply by Monday, April 25, 2022. Applications can be found at your school email.

**Attention students.** Lahainaluna has partnered with the Ma'i Movement to bring free period products to school. See any of the teachers on this list if you are ever in need of a pad or tampon. The pre-program survey and flier were sent to your email. Contact Miss Zupancic with any questions.

Juniors: Save these dates for Senior Portraits. Wednesday, June 1st, Thursday, June 2nd, and Friday, June 3rd. If you are unable to attend those dates, you need to schedule a photo session with Nagamine Studios in Wailuku at a later date. More information will be released soon.

Lahainaluna will be hosting the 4th Mini College Fair at Lahainaluna on April 21st from 12:30pm-1:30pm in the cafeteria. Students who wish to attend the mini college fair after school must have a signed parent permission form to remain in the cafeteria. Permission forms are available at the school website and for pick up in the library. Completed forms must be returned to Miss Kristy Arakawa in the College & Career Center by April 20, 2022. For a list of colleges or Universities attending, please visit our school website or the attached file today. Mahalo

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the Spring SAT School Day exam to Juniors on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 7:40am in the Kamakau library. The fee for this exam is \$55 cash, students who have free or reduced-price lunch will be eligible to take the test for free. Students must return a signed registration form and payment to Mr. Donald Mahoe by Friday April 22, 2022. Registration forms must be given to Mr. Mahoe directly, payment or registration forms collected by teachers or counselors will not be accepted. Refunds will not be available after April 22, 2022

All interested male and female cheerleading athletes sign ups for the season will be on Thursday April 21st lunch recess at the school gymnasium. Any questions please call Coach Marilyn 1-808-268-3250. You can also look at the Lahainaluna High School Athletic Website on the Cheerleading page for more information.

# To all students, are you looking for a dress from Prom? Are you interested in getting your hair done? Please contact Mrs. Luxmi Quall at luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us for more information.

#### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Best Buddies: Just a reminder that we will be meeting at the tables outside of the cafeteria during lunch. See you there!

Bible Club: We have a meeting at K-103 during lunch. Hope to see you there!

<u>GSA Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting at J-103 during lunch today. See you there!

Japanese Club: We will have our next meeting on Friday, April 22 at lunch in K-102. We will have details for the Maui Marathon volunteers and permission forms for the Sayonara Party. Don't forget to check our Google Classroom page to vote on the location for the Sayonara Party. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Anime Club: Hey everyone, just letting you all know that Anime Night is this Friday, April 22nd. Permission forms are now available in Mr. Shigaki's room K-101, so be sure to pick one up during recess or lunch. Our general meeting is on Thursday, April 21st at K-101at lunch period. Hope to see you all there!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our boys volleyball team</u> as they defeated Maui High by scores of 25-21, 25-19, and 25-16. The Maui News did not have any stats to this game. Imua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our baseball team as they face Kamehameha Schools today at 3pm at Iron Maehara Stadium. The winner of the game will advance to face Baldwin on Friday. Imua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they face Maui High tonight at 6pm at our softball field. Please come and support them as it's senior night! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos, Broccoli, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Antonio Paulino, Nicholas Pepa, Karen Perez, Carlos Perez Ramirez, Marie Pineda. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.